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From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 5:36 PM
Subject: CLERB Member Code of Conduct
Attachments: County Code of Conduct.pdf
Importance: High

CLERB Members,

At the October CLERB meeting, we discussed the adoption of a CLERB Member Code of Conduct.

As you may recall, the Board of Supervisors recently adopted a Code of Conduct for all County Boards, Commission,
Committees, Planning and Sponsor Groups (attached). | proposed expanding the Code of Conduct for CLERB to include
at least the following items from the National Association of Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement (NACOLE) Code of
Ethics:

e Maintain the confidentiality of information that cannot be disclosed and protect the security of confidential
records.

e Pursue open, candid, and non-defensive dialogue with fellow CLERB members, CLERB staff, County staff, and
community members.

e Educate and learn from the community.

e Keep informed of current legal, professional, and social issues that affect the community, the law enforcement
agency, and your oversight agency.

So that the CLERB members and community had a chance to consider the proposed expansion of the County’s Code of
Conduct to include the requested additions listed above, we tabled further discussion and placed the item on
tomorrow’s CLERB agenda.

We will discuss and hopefully adopt a CLERB Member Code of Conduct under Unfinished Business Item #8.b. tomorrow
night.

Consider this email Attachment M to tomorrow night’s agenda. The other non-confidential public attachments will be
sent shortly.

Respectfully,
Paul

Paul R. Parker III| Executive Officer (he/him/his)

San Diego County Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W. Beech Street, Suite 220, San Diego, CA 92101

C:(619) 301-9212

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/ or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the communication.



Preamble: The County of San Diego’s (County’s) wide range of boards, commissions, committees, and
planning and sponsor groups serve a critical role as a mechanism for civic engagement. While no single
code of conduct can address the varied board, commission, committee and planning and sponsor group
circumstances, the purpose of this universal Code of Conduct is to create standards and expectations of
conduct that align with the County’s values and the “Code of Civil Discourse” from the National Conflict

Proposed Code of Conduct for County of San Diego
Boards, Commissions, Committees, Planning and Sponsor Groups

Resolution Center as adopted by the County’s Board of Supervisors.

All members of County boards, commissions, committees and planning and sponsor groups are

expected to abide by this Code of Conduct.

By our conduct, we create an environment in which we adhere to and pledge to uphold the
following values:

Each individual board, commission, committee or planning and sponsor group may adopt additional
standards of conduct based on specific needs. Any code of conduct violations should be addressed
according to the bylaws adopted by that board, commission, committee or planning and sponsor group.

We acknowledge that the principal function of County of San Diego boards,
commissions, committees and planning and sponsor groups (or representatives) is
public service, and we therefore commit to serving the publicinterest and promoting
the greatest public good.

We recognize that our actions impact the community's trust in the County and
government as a whole and commit to act with honesty and integrity.

We commit to vigilance in avoiding bias or conflict of interest whether they be real
or perceived, acknowledging that even the perception of such corrodes public trust.
We commit to fairness, impartiality, active listening, and consideration of all points
of view by setting aside our personal agendas, affiliations, and biases. We make
informed decisions after carefully weighing relevant data and assessing the merits
and possible impacts.

We recognize that diversity is a strength and commit to promoting an inclusive and
welcoming culture at public meetings and with each other to foster participation and
representation across all our varied communities.

We practice civility by fostering a professional environment of courteous, respectful,
and equitable treatment of our fellow members, elected officials, County staff and
the residents we serve, through our words and actions whether we agree or
disagree.

We are committed to fostering an environment free from violence, discrimination,
intimidation, or harassment of any kind.

We are committed to transparency, access to information, and promoting broad
public engagement.

We will respect and comply with all applicable laws, regulations, and County policies
including Board of Supervisors’ Policy A-74, “Participation in County Boards,
Commissions and Committees," the County’s Code of Ethics, the Political Reform
Act, and the Ralph M. Brown Act.



